AIG Insurance (Sin e Lid
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Dear Sir/ Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SKL6985SA AND SDY7750T ON 06/09/2019

We understand that you are the insurer of SDY 77507 vehicle.

We are instructed by the owner of motor vehicle SKLA985A to write, negotiate and settle the
claim on their behalf for the abovementioned nccident. We therefore propose to claim from
you as follows: -

. Cost of repair S$ 3.,000.00
2 Loss of &se/Rental S$  1.055.00
3. LTA Search fee S$ 749
4. Towing Fee SS -
TOTAL S8 4.062.49

Please let us have vour reply soonest possible.

Thank vou.

Yours faithfully

GUAN MOTOR WORKS




Khanchna !LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 11:39 AM

To: GSTAN@PANDELTA.COM

Coc Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SDY7750T & SKL69BSA ON 06/09/2019 ALONG/AT HILLVIEW
HEIGHTS

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
GSTANGPANDELTACOM
Arkrriin &
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivarect 28/11/2019 11:39 AM
Melinwani@ikkauto com Delivered 29/11/2019 1136 AM
oliviatau@ldcauro com Delivared; 29/711/207% 1139 AM

OUR REF: CC4/AIG19016199/Kkb3

TAN GUAN SENG
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT BETWEEN SDY7750T & SKL69B5A ON D6/09/2019 ALONG/AT HILLVIEW HEIGHTS

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to Inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your palicy,

We have received a claim against your motor insurance palicy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are af the view that liability Is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your paolicy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 23560| email: Khanchna @ |kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



AUTHO NTO A

[/We, (UEON & CHANG Foonu DESMMBL. . 1 party cluimant™) of
i ddress), ownes of SELOAREA (vehiche no.) hereby
authorize __GUAN mpTOR womys ("the wotkshop") 1o act for me with respect
te my iaitn for rapair costs and/or rertal and/or Ioss of use (“clam'") for my vehicle no

Slp ©NCSA  that was dsmaged pursusnt o the accident which cceurred on &171'9 e
dglong __ MLLVIEW HEI&HT conDo chepAnw (location) involving
vehizlo no/s SOYIISOT  (“the accident™

| further anthorize the Workshop to settle wy bove mentoned clam in & manner that they
deern fit and the workshop i3 further puthorized ' recewve payment Surther 1 settiement of my
¢laim with pavment cheque/s being made in fivour of the workshop

I further acknowledge that anmy setlemant the workshop may reach up my behalf is on "

withowr prejudice and wihout admissiog of liebility basis insofar as the drivez/owner/insurers
of the other vehuclers {5 concamed.

Duedthis ' (qay) of 1 _(month) 2530 (vear)

(-

Signed by “the <yird party clatmant”
{with company stamp if applicable)




RECEIVED 28/01/2018 18:53
14/81/2828 B4:14 57414198 PAGE

vou

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"We/l, GUAN MOTOR WORKS (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed i
S53.000,00(Repair Cost), 88640.00(Loss of tseRental), 8§7.49Disbursement) for vehicle 1o
SKLG98SA that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 06/09/20] 9(date) alo-:
{ (location) involving vehicle no/s SDY7750T. This
isptmmmtheimﬂmmndumdmmmﬂﬂ{dnm}at‘thgm:ﬂmpt

Well confitm that we! are/aan authorized by the owner CHEQNG CHANG FOONG DESMON))

{ﬂleﬂﬁrdmdﬁmmrjufvdﬁchm.wemmimumnmmﬂtm-r
pmgnphmdw"lhlvcﬂ.l.[lnmhuﬁtymsetﬂeﬂrmmwnnhiﬂh:rbehﬂfinnm-mnmnm'
daunﬁl.Wﬂmﬂmlﬂrﬁn&ehnerufmhuﬁtvaivmby“ﬂmﬂﬁrdpmyddnmf‘.

WﬂﬁlﬂhumﬁmﬂmwﬁﬁuhdﬂnnfyMGﬂsiaMﬁclmmPulm&raﬂdamgh
hnmd’wmﬂmmeywﬂlorhawnhudylucmndhmeﬂmM"&mﬂuh-dpmx
cll&n-nt”‘nﬂum!bwemidagrmlndgasamnhhnlpiunﬁn{mfmmylmmw
expenses suffered pertnining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to 1h:
dmgm&ﬂéﬁﬁ&_[hhiuhm}mnmdtuﬂhuccﬂm.

Wﬂmn&unﬂmthnmmnhednhmﬂsinﬁdlaﬂﬁmlmﬂemwnofmyclnimuf“-.h:
mhﬂmuhhum’mmwhxddmmmmmﬂﬂamﬂmhmhadmﬁ
wmmmmjudiumdm&momﬂmiaﬂmufﬂahiﬁryhuﬁs.

Tﬁswhﬂ.ﬂﬁmwﬁmﬁmﬁmufsw law and the Singapore Courts haye
mduﬁwjlﬂdiﬂimnwmyﬂspmmmgmnnfuume.

Deted this ' ©__ (day) of : (manth) 2020 (year)

) e
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GUAN MOTOR WORKS

Business Regn. Mo 081026-00E
176 Sin Ming Drive #02-03 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: B453 61171 HP: 9742 6003

CHEONG CHANG FOONG DESMOND

Mexsrs- Invoice No: 5036

21020109

Dare

HONDA CITY  SKI1 6985 A

Lump sum for total repair cosl inglusive ol spare
parts and lubour charges
$3.000.00

Dollars hree thousand only

E.&O.E.




24/11/2819 18:39 84538292 FEaae o

VETY 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-10 Sin Ming Autocity
pak 4e .."..-& Loy e Singapore 575722 Tel: 6266 3771 Fax: 6266 3074
"~ Pte Lta (Co. Reg. No. 201535358D)
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 10722
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Ivenno SMLTIEE S | Repince van Mo
Name tas n 1C) CHEONG CHANG FoPNG [EStow) O Miage Out
WG | PASSPORT Mo - < '?'W'.L.&.E'K‘T-—I. HHIMHYHNIQ" Maka & Modal

men) 27 _HILL VIEW RVENUE ) Marusl |6 Avaate | Auto | Manual
_ﬂﬂéﬁdﬁﬂ&“ﬂﬁl_ %m;l\ﬁ\\ﬂ OUT Date

Hama & Address of Emploper
. ouT Time ||, 3p HWM-“"

T s o
Pass Date ~IT.= mum;l}'f*”?q Wealkdy es
Tl © {0 Ry HP A Manthly a6
Ermail | Haours T
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S mnmuum‘ Omers 3 0825 Mlsis wsed 915 |o®
Mama (a8 In 11C) cow a5
NRIC | PASSPORT to

Al os |
DM Na 04 Typa : Local /internabona
Pass Dein: ________ Daiool Binh: ____ Duivery Surioe I~
Oecupation Drriving Exp . SUB-TOTAL § !055 (=
Radundable Dapost our
Cash/Nata/ChequaMISAMG Cards No: m ! =1
(A} - ACCIDENTS (D) - DENTS (5] - SCRATCHES e e =

EXTENSION

Caollection Sérvice

Misc

ESTIMATEDTOTAL RENTALS | |55 [aD

R
i Ranted ot by

'l
Hitgl & rasponsible for e firet § EIE_?__M
for codision | damage io et party (e} RENT & DRIVE PTE
L‘mm (including windecresn) and aiso et §
__,I_,imhtﬂlm:wmmml
vatiicis lor sach and every acckient [ damage.
NO SMOKIG, NO ILLEGAL JTES

Hirer's Signature

7] Ragic/Cass L7 COCanridges [Z) S/AIM Addition Driver's Signature

|AWw agreed io fhe terms and condibons sbove, oveliea! and that all infgrmation glven i tue & corect in all rapect MOt drmeing lioanceds |
isfare currant and not disguaiiied from drving. You miy charge all smount dud on this rental o my/our Sredet card,

©IMPOSTANT

§, OULY PERGOND ARTVE 1T VEAAS OF BLT AT WOUE THAMN o YEARS 0ros EXPERIENCE, AUTHOMGED LICENSED AND BIGMNG THIS AGREEMENT WY

DRIVE THE VEMICLE
B FMTE W BTAN MY NG LAGEE e (U O AND MAY NOT BE DRVEN OUT OF SINGABCRE WITHOUT PRICH COMEENT OF THE DOMPAMY RENT &
ORmvE BTE LTD.
A PeE s T el A S IRENT TUE T AR LT AT Py
e PR A B Py B S veraLe b Wl Ol E sy
"."a shal M CPITSRAIE PP Lo 00 !nmmmuﬁnmm-unﬂwnw_n—ﬂ-muﬂmmwm
ACEREME el e el b s salinse P e ' e Dwert
®i 1_wun-ﬁﬂ-umw--ﬂﬂ—h v o asTEETY

mmm

et P e WHWM
m_.nﬂ:“:wﬂpaﬁ.p—_m-‘h—rum-m-—.ﬁw g on vl Verac e i (17RO

il ey TR EOhARG & DRSELITER 07 Tyihel
mamﬂl-mﬁﬂummﬂ|5mmmmmﬂmuhmwm-mmmmwmm
mmmun&mmumwmvwmmEEMMMimmmmmmmt
ACCEFTED AS COMCLUBIVE [WOENCE OF THE EAME AND BRALL ROT BE CHALLENGED OF CUESTIDNED DM ANY ACCOUNT WHATROFVER

DATE IN | TIME IN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY AEMARKE Bl DEPOSIT AEFUND
1§-0f @45 @'_:{_

2c1f| AM SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DAIVER




Lo S E
24/11/2819 1@:39 64538292

ERE J—Mﬂmm—m
Pte L[d |Co. Rep, No. 2015353580) No. '[] K
5 f pate 1% |34 ) 2919
Raceved from L__ht'_}'-'\-\ L.'I!h"-l"-| l‘,_ oaie, |,'||-_"*"q'.'1.uul.,_."

J - ——
the sum of Doilars _,,Uh_ JT\‘H.U;%L;-[{_( 3r "risx.-l N F

Vive Dn,ﬁ'lﬂ
| 1

Being payment for H'-}H[-l'l E-F"IL—?h;:t"_ca 'Illl-".|'|l."1 Jﬁ.:t'[ﬁ:'.‘]hl‘ A Mooy wpadk IN H“E*"‘“J‘TII“

= for RENT & DRIVE PTE LTD
_ &1 cash ] Nets RENT & DRIVE PTE (TD
. T 150, slh‘Mr'Dl
$ |l f'J S 'L') %_I-::"}. | '-: Cheque / Visa / Mastarsin Ming A-,.rr.-:-::r .llr;;v]n -
- 2z K ‘I Singapore 575732 el S
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Infarmation [ Vehicle No. SDY7750T As At 06 Sep 2019/ 18:40:00

)
Laww Flrm Sewrch Detalls

Search Reason: Iraurance claim In relation to wrethc accige
Law Firm Case No: TEKATAMISC2015(GM)
Current Ownar Details

CwrariD Typa: Singapore NRIC

Cowner il S0130140H

CwnerName. TAN GLIAN SENG

Ragistared Adaress Type: Private Resldenial iCondo Aot or Hewuse) / Shopping / Ofios Cemplexis
Regivtered BlocuHouse
ko:

Ragistered Streat Mame:  HILLVIEW AVENUE
Regirtarad Unit Mo BOI-02
Ragistersd Bullding Mame: -

Registered Postal Code:  £49841

Current Vehicle Details

Wahicle Moo SOYTISOT
Make Description/Mocel. VO LESWAGEN / PASSAT L8 TSI AT 3424H7 HID
Indurance Company Mame AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSLIRANCE BTE LT

Fi



